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From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Tuesday, January 05,2010 4.26 PM 

ewallace@niamerica.com; BWilkinson@niarnerica.com; donald.clayton@tangibl.com; Curt Mowing; Anna 
Williams; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco 
County, Florida 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 18 (Resp to Dec 21 Itr).ltr.pdf 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: rnfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

crnarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No.: 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida - Filing 
the response of Ni Florida, LLC to Staff's letter dated December 21, 2009, regarding the Company's compliance with 
Order No. PSC-09-0017-PAA-SU, issued January 5, 2009 in Docket No. 070740-SU, and Rule 25-30,115, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

c. Ni Florida, LLC 

d. 13 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and response attachments - 13 pages. 
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(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattorneys.com 
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January 5,2010 

E-FILING 

CENIRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANW CENTER 
2180W. S T A T E R O A D ~ ~ ~ , S U E ~ I I ~  
LONGWOOD, FWNDA 32719 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830.8522 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC‘s Application for Increase in Wastewater 
Rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.03 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter contains the response of Ni Florida, LLC (the “Company”) to Staffs 
letter dated December 21, 2009, regarding the Company’s compliance with Order No. 
PSC-09-0017-PAA-SU, issued January 5, 2009 in Docket No. 070740-SU, and Rule 25- 
30.1 15, Florida Administrative Code. 

Issue I: Status of Commission-ordered adiustment of ($8.551) to UPIS pursuant to 
Order No. PSC-09-0017-PAA-SU 

Resuonse: Attachment 1 is a 6-page detail of the Company’s utility plant in service 
(“UPIS”). The ($8,551) adjustment is included as the last line of the detail for Account 
371 toward the end of page 5 of 6 .  With this adjustment, each NARUC Account total 
matches the amount included in Order No. PSC-09-0017-PAA-SU. The individual 
NARUC Accounts for UPIS are not maintained in the Company’s General Ledger. In the 
future, the Company is considering various options to account for its fixed assets, 
including purchasing a new General Ledger system, purchasing a Fixed Assets system, or 
adding detailed fixed asset accounts to the current General Ledger. Currently, the 
Company utilizes the summary NARUC Account 101, Utility Plant in Service, instead. 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
January 5, 2010 
Page 2 

Issue 11: Compliance with Rule 25-30.115. Florida Administrative Code 

Response: Attachment 2 contains a Balance Sheet at December 31, 2008 and a Profit & 
Loss (Income Statement) for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008. All accounts 
used in both of these statements are in conformity with the NARUC Uniform System of 
Accounts. The Company made NARUC Account adjustments as a result of Staff's 
December 21,2009 letter and now believes it is in total compliance with such accounts. 

Ni Florida, LLC is in the process of making the specific journal entries to effect the 
changes in UPIS and Accumulated Depreciation. These journal entries will be completed 
when the Company's 2009 books are finalized. As such, the amounts or balances shown 
in the Balance Sheet and Income Statement are not necessarily indicative of the final 
results. These financial statements were provided with this response to demonstrate the 
Company's intent and cooperation in making the adjustments to NARUC accounts and 
amounts as stated in Staffs December 21,2009 letter. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very m l y  yours, 

For the Firm 

cc: Ed Wallace, President (via e-mail) 
Mr. Benny Wilkinson (via e-mail) 
Mr. Donald Clayton (via e-mail) 
Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Anna R. Williams, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail) 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sn~lnnrx, CENTER. 2180 W. S ~ h r a R m u  434, S i i i i ~  2118, Lo~owmon, F m ~ 1 ~ n 3 2 7 7 9  
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11:52AM 

01104llO 
Accrual Bask 

Hudson - Ni Florida 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2008 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Other Current Assets 
130. Current and Accrued Assets 

141 . Customer Accounts Recelvable 

Total 141 .Customer Accounts Receivable 

143. Accum Prov for Uncoll Accts-Cr 
143.a. Wastewater - A c t  Prov Uncoll AC 

Total 143. Accum Prov for Uncoll ACCts-Cr 

162. Prepayments 

Total 162 'Prepayments 

173. Accrued Utility Revenues 

Tolal173. Accrued Utlllly Revenues 

Total 130. Current and Accrued Assets 

141,s. Wastewater. Customer Accts Rec 

152.a . General Llabillty Insurance 

173.a .Wastewater - Accr. Utll. Rev. 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
100. Utillty Plant 

101 . Utility Plant in Service 

Told 101 , Utility Plant in Service 

105. Construction Work in Progress 

10l.a 'Wastewater 

105.a .Wastewater 
a.001 . Nowicki US #Z 

Total lO5.a ' Wastewater 

Total 105. ConstruCtion Work in Progress 

108. Accumulated Depreciation 
108.1 . ACC Depr Utility Plant In Serv 

108.l.a. Wastewater 

Total 108.1 . Acc Depr Utllity Plant In Serv 

Total 108, Accumulated Depreciation 

114. Utillty Plant Acq. Adjustments 

Total 114' Utility Plant Acq. Adjustments 

114.a . Wastewater 

Total 100 ' Utility Plant 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
120 ' Other Property and Investments 

125.1 . Advances to Affiliates 
125.104' NI Florida, LLC 

Total 125.1 .Advances to AHiliateS 

125. Other investments 

Total 125. Other Investments 

Dec 31,08 

152,105.47 

152.105.47 

-17.500.00 

-17,500.00 

593.87 ._ . 
593 87 

31.821 73 
~ 

31,821 73 
~~ 

167,021.07 

167.021.07 

- 

167,021.07 

7,570,350.96 

7,570,350.96 

315.00 

315.00 

315.00 

-3.1 13.948.35 

-3.1 13,948.35 

-3,113,948.35 

3.620.490.75 - 
3.620.490.75 

8.077.208.36 

8,077,208.36 

902.706.38 

902,706.38 -. 

902,706.38 
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1152AM 

01/04/10 
Accrual Basis 

Hudson - Ni Florida 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2008 

Dec 31,08 ~... 

8,480.00 - 
8.480.00 _~ 

911.186.38 

9,009.58 _____ 
9.009.58 

6,105.00 
~~ . _ _  

6.105.00 .. 
6,105.00 

15.114.58 

127. Other Speclal Funds 

Total 127 . Other Special Funds 

127.a. Wastewater. Other Special Fund 

Total 120. Other Property and investments 

180. Deferred Debits 
183. Prelim. Survey 8 invest. Charge 

183.a. Wastewater. Preilm. Survey 8 

Total 183. Prelim. Survey 8 Invest. Charge 

186. Misc. Deferred Deblts 
186.1 ' Deferred Rate Case Expense 

Total 186.1 . Deferred Rate Case Expense 

186.1.a .Wastewater 

Total 186. Misc. Deferred Deblts 

Total 180' Deferred Deblts 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES B EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 

231 'Accounts Payable 

230. Current and Accrued Liabilities 
233. Accounts Payable to ASSOC. Co. 

233.a . Wastewater - Accts Payable to A 
233.a1 . A P  - Ni America Operating LLC 
233.a2. N P  ~ NI Florlda, LLC 

Total 233.a . Wastewaler . Accts Payable to A 

199,275.99 
695.347.18 

~~ 

894.623.1 7 

Total 233. Accounts Payable to ASSOC. Co. 

235 ' Customer Deposits 
235.a. Wastewater ~ Customer Deposlts 

Total 235. Customer Deposits 10,219.18 

236 ' Accrued Taxes 

894,623.17 

10,219.18 

236.a . Wastewater -Accrued Taxes 
236.a1 .Wastewater. Accr. Taxes, Utill 

236.a11 .Wastewater. Accr Property Tax 
236.a12 ' Wastewater - Accr RAF Tax 

11,310.36 
32,608.31 

Tolal 236.al ,Wastewater - Accr. Taxes, Utili ~ ~ 43.918.67 

43,918.67 -. Total 236.a . Wastewater -Accrued Taxes 

Total 236. Accrued Taxes 43.918.67 

237 ' Accrued Interest 
237.a . Wastewater ~ Accrued Interest 

2 3 7 ~ 2 ,  wastewater -Accrued Int. on OL 

Total 237.a 'Wastewater. Accrued Interest 

527.56 - 
527.56 __-.. 

Total 237 'Accrued Interest 527.56 

926,300.96 

9,170,530.39 

~~ 

- ~- 

113.486.30 

113,486.30 
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11:52AM 

01104HO 
Accrual Basis 

Hudson - Ni Florida 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31,2008 

241 . M i x .  Current 8 Accrued Liab 
241.1 . MISC Liab - Deferred Revenue 
241.2, Misc Liab -Withheld Sum 
241.3 , Misc Llab .Accrued Expenses 

Total 241 . Misc. Current & Accrued Llab. 

Total 230. Current and Accrued Liabilities 

Tolal Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
224 'Other Long-Term Debt 

Total 224' Other Long-Term Debt 

270' Contributions in Aid of Constru 

224.a .Wastewater 

274 ' Contributions in Aid of Constru 
271.a. Wastewater - Contrib. in Aid of 

Total 273 . Contributions In Aid of Constru 

272' Accum. Amort. of Contri. In Aid 
272.a. Wastewater - Accumulated Amort 

Total 272 Accum. Amort. of Contrl. In Aid 

Total 270. Contributions in Aid of Constru 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
200 Equity Capitai 

211 . Other Paid-in Capital 
211.a 'Wastewater - Other Paid-In Cap. 

Total 211 .Other Paid-in Capital 

Total 200 . Equity Capitai 

Net income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABIL~T~ES a EQUITY 

Dec 31,08 __ 
46,666.46 
67,874.89 
76.096.81 

190,838.16 - 

1.139.926.74 

1 ,I 39.926.74 

1,253,413.04 

233,931.62 

233,931.62 

3,500,357.00 

3,500,357.00 

-1,294.728.56 

-1,294,728.56 

2,205,628.44 

2,439,560.06 

3.692.973.10 

5,678.814.27 

5,678.814 27 

5,676,814 27 

-201,256.98 

5,477,551.29 

9,170,530.39 

____ 
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1452 AM 

01104110 
Accrual Basis 

Hudson - Ni Florida 
Profit & Loss 

January through December 2008 

Ordinaly IncomelExpense 
Income 

400' Operating Revenues 
522 'Wastewater 

522.1 'Residential 
522.2. Commercial 
622.5. Bulk 

Total 522 .  Wastewater 

536. Other Wastewater Revenues 
536.1 'Transfer Fees 
536.2. Reconnect Fees 
536.3 . Late Penalty Fees 
536.4. Connection Fees 
536.5. Premises Visit Fee 

Total 535 ' Other Wastewater Revenues 

Total 400, Operating Revenues 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
427 ' Interest Expense 

427.1 . Interest Expense 
427.4. Interest on Customer Deposits 
427.5 'Accretion Expense 

Total 427 ' Interest Expense 

403, Depreciation 
403a. Depreciation Expense 
403al ' Amortization of ClAC 

Total 403 Depreciation 

408 ' Taxes Other Than Income 
408.a 'Wastewater 

408.a10. Utility Regulatory Assess. Fees 
408.all ' Properly Taxes 
408.a12' Payroll Taxes 
408.a13. Other Taxes and Licenses 

Total 408.a 'Wastewater 

Total 408 ' Taxes Other Than Income 

700, Operation and Maintenance 
701 . Saiarles 8 Wages -Employees 
703 ' Salaries 8 Wages -Officers 
704. Employee Pension 8 Benefits 
710.1 ' Purchased Sewer Treatment 
710.2 Purchased Water 
715 'Purchased Power 
720' Materials 8 Suppiles 
732. Contract Services - Accountins 
733. Contract Services - Legal 
734. Contract Services - Mgmt Fee 
735 ' Contract Services. Testing 
736 Contract Services -Other 
736.1 . Contract Services . I8 I 
736.2 ' Contract Labor 
736.5 ' Contract Servlces -Consulting 
736.6 ' Contract Services -Renew 8 Res 
741 . Rent Expense -Building 
750. Transportation Expense 
755. insurance - Vehicle 

.- Jan - Oec 08 

970,781.21 
269,084.16 
197.985.35 

1.437.850.72 

2.310.00 
9.406.55 ~. 

19,959.23 
0.00 

1.310.00 

32,985.78 
~~ 

1,470,836.50 

1.470.836.50 

1,470.836.50 

__._ . 

.___...~ . ~ 

100,796.36 
-541.44 

10.376.89 

110.631.81 

227.274.32 
-104.215.56 .. . 

123,058.76 

64,755 17 
64.118 60 
5.706 93 
1.719 14 

136.299 84 - 

136,299 84 

83,289 75 
107,987 15 
1913309 

445,891 26 
4.821 03 

22,849 53 
14.233 04 
32,141 24 
15,704 81 

115,074 00 
0 00 

36,395 24 
264.771 22 

7,420 20 
7,000 00 

13.101 10 
10.729 64 
8.859 41 
3,729 75 
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11:52 AM 

01104HO 
Accrual Basis 

Hudson - Ni Florida 
Profit & Loss 

January through December 2008 

757 ' Insurance - General Liabilily 
758. Insurance - Workman's Comp 
761 ' Bank Servlce Charges 

Total 761. Bank Service Charges 

770 'Bad Debt Expense 
776. Mlscellaneous Expenses 

775.1 ,Telephone Expense 
775.2. Purchased Meter Reading 
775.4. Postaae 
776.7. Office Supplies 
775.8. Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total 775. Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total 700 ' Operation and Maintenance 

761.2. Account Fees 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Jan - Dec 08 

3.708.1 1 
1.863.48 

2,877.50 .. . ~ 

2,877.50 

46.090.44 

19.824.32 
4 965.60 
3,378.94 
6,263.22 

0.00 

34.432.08 
~~~~ ~~~ 

1,302,103.07 

1,672,093.48 

-201,256.98 -. . _ _ ~~ 

-201,256.98 __ Net income 
~. 

I 
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